Meeting Title:	Pinwherry & Pinmore Community Council Meeting	
Date	Thursday, 15th June 2022	
	Thursday, 15th June 2023	
Time	7:00pm	
Location:	Old Pinwherry School, Pinwherry	
Chairperson	David Hall	
Minutes By:	Gillian Green	

Present CC:	David Hall, Sue Royce, Jilly Green,Bob Green,Hugh Armour, Martin Arbon, Mike Chamberlain,	
In Attendance :	Joy Chamberlain Ann Gerard	Link officer SAC: No Attendance Elected Member:Alec Clark Police Scotland:PC Thorne

Apologies: David Logan
Declarations of interest: None
Minutes of last meeting: Approved: 1st Bob Green 2nd Marin Arbon
Matters arising and action points:
Police report Update from Hugh Armour, No police Report rec this month. Police liaison have said to Alec Clark we will receive and aim to attend every 3rd meeting. Pc Thorne did attend the meeting later, and introduced himself, reported, there has been a road traffic accident in our area, but will send through an updated report later, not sent prior to meeting attendance as had an emergency to attend too. Hugh Armour had said that he had spotted police on sirens and blue lights go through the village and asked if that incident was within our area? Police advised it was not. Pc Thorne said there was a rural network email set up which they are currently setting up email alerts on crime in our area. This allows members to feed information in by email to Rural Watch Scotland. There is also the Police Scotland Website on which we can go to the 'Contact Us' Page and report local crime. Pc Thorne did point out that should anyone have an emergency they must dial 999,to request help. Discussion around the Community Speed Awareness Scheme, Bob Green said he would pick up on that. Discussion around Pinwherry CCTV, Alec Clark believes this is ARAs responsibility so will speak with ARA.

6. Link officer report:

None, Discussion around if Chris Campbell is off long time sick what is the protocol?

7. **Elected Member report:**

Alec Clark said the Chief Exec is retiring so there will be a process to appoint a new one hopefully before recess starts.

Peter Henderson is retiring so there will be a bi election in our ward. Bi election will happen in September.

There was discussion around the place plan and footpaths idea within the place plan. But Jilly Green did say that the PPCDT had been looking into installing a footpath around the community field, so the funds available may be used to put that plan in place. Alec Clark will speak with PPCDT.

Update on Muck Road, no funding received this time from timber transport.

Update on the new Cyber Unit at Girvan Academy.

David Hall asked Alec Clark to look into two issues:

One is a fly tipping incident in Pinmore, the dumping of domestic waste.

Second one is a letter received from a resident on B714 and the sheer volume of heavy traffic using the road, this is a hazard to buildings and pedestrians, Alec Clark to ask for roads to be reassessed.

Joy Chamberlain asked Alec if he had any update on the Bank of Scotland closure in Girvan, she is also concerned regarding the potential closure of the Post Office, and wondered if SAC were aware. Alec advised that SAC cant get involved in the running of business' but there was hopefully going to be a banking hub set up in Girvan.

David Hall asked regarding Scot Rail are going to be carrying out works on bridge in Pinmore, the traffic lights have turned up but nothing else much has happened?

8. | Planning & Licensing:

Licensing: Licence has been applied for 22nd July 2023 for an event on village field.

Planning: planning application in for house at Hallowchapel

Knockadhar Wind Farm: Energy consents.

9. **Roads:**

None

10. | Treasurer's Report:

Balance as of 18th May 2023 : £20,250.74 Expenditure: Cheque No: 010732 £500.00

Cheque No: 010733 £200.00 Totally Monthly Expenditure: £700.00

Balance as of 15th June 2023: £19,550.74

11. | Correspondence:

Bob Green advised there had been an email from Tracy Whiteford SAC, he had tried to contact her, but no response, the constitution paper work was given to Chris Campbell, to pass on to her.

12. **Public Business:** Daljaroch Bridge requires maintenace, trees overgrown, Bob advised he had spoken to ARA regarding this last year and they advised they would only do works after nesting birds season. Update from Sue Royce on ICU Bed closure at Ayr, she had attended a meeting, Press are being informed and letter being drafted, PPCC to await Sue to report back on how to progress forward. 13. AOCB: Ann Gerard voted in as PPCC Secretary 1st David Hall 2nd Bob Green Discussion around Quay Zone membership for village **Action: Bob Green to look into.** 14. **Date of Next Meeting:**

Thursday 20th July 2023